
 

 

 
 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Riverdale City Planning Commission held Tuesday, 
June 12, 2012 at 6:35 p.m. at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber River Drive. 
 
Members Present:       Brent Ellis, Chairman  

Blair Jones, Vice-Chairman 
Steve Hilton, Commissioner 
Kathy Eskelsen, Commissioner 
David Gailey, Commissioner  
Lori Fleming, Commissioner 

 
Members Excused: Bart Stevens, Commissioner  
 
Others Present:  Randy Daily, Community Development Director, Ember Herrick, City Recorder 
and two members of the public James Glascock and Tony Divino.   
 
A.   Welcome & Roll Call  
Chairman Ellis welcomed everyone to the meeting and stated for the record all members were 
present except for Commissioner Stevens who is excused.   
 
B.   Open Communications  
Chairman Ellis noted that there are no open communications.   
 
C.   Presentations and Reports  
Community Development Director Randy Daily said there are no new items on the Community 
Development Report not discussed in the work session.   
 
D.   Consent Items  
Chairman Ellis asked for any changes or corrections to the previous meeting minutes and none 
were noted in addition to those mentioned during the work session by Commissioner Fleming.   

  Motion:  Commissioner Gailey moved to approve the consent 
items with changes noted.  Commissioner Eskelsen 
seconded the motion.    

There was no discussion on the motion.   

Call the Question: The motion passed unanimously. 
 

E. Action Items 
 1. Consideration of a site plan amendment for completion of Phase 3 of the Tony 

Divino Toyota/Scion Auto Dealership located at 777 West Riverdale Road in a 
C-3 Zone.   

 
Chairman Ellis said the first item on the agenda is consideration of a site plan amendment for 
completion of Phase 3 of the Tony Divino Toyota/Scion Auto Dealership located at 777 West 
Riverdale Road in a C-3 Zone.  Mr. Daily said James Glascock is the architect for the dealership 
and is here tonight to answer any questions the Planning Commission may have about this 



 

Riverdale City Planning Commission                                                   2                                                                                   June 12, 2012  

proposal.  He said Mr. Divino agreed to construct a public sidewalk on his dealership’s private 
property following UDOT’s Riverdale Road and 700 West road widening projects.   According 
to Mr. Daily, the packet included the dimensions and features of the proposed changes and 
illustrates where the west side will be xeriscaped.  He said the proposal meets the city’s parking 
and setback requirements and the exterior plan will be reviewed by the Design and Review 
Committee.  Mr. Daily said he recommends approval of the proposed site plan amendment.   
 
Mr. Glascock said he is the Architect for Tony Divino who has been working on this three phase 
project since 2007.  According to Mr. Glascock, this third and final phase of the project will be a 
$1.7-$1.9 million dollar improvement and involves making the building ADA compliant and 
remodeling the exterior with an aluminum composite material.  He said in addition to improving 
the look of the building, the changes will allow the dealership to maximize their space to display 
more vehicles and to receive a larger allotment of hot selling cars from the manufacturer which 
should generate more revenue for Riverdale City.  Mr. Glascock said the inside of the building 
will have a nice new waiting and children’s play area for customers to utilize while having their 
vehicles serviced.  According to Mr. Glascock, construction will begin on the service center in 
mid July 2012 with the wood elements of the building being preserved and the project expected 
to be completed within six to eight months by spring 2013.  Chairman Ellis asked for questions 
or comments and there were none.   
 
Tony Divino joined the meeting in progress and Mr. Hilton thanked Mr. Glascock for the 
overview and Mr. Divino for the business he brings to the city.  Chairman Ellis said they are a 
flagship dealership and he thanked them for their outreach to the city and service in supporting 
school fundraisers and other community service projects.     
 
 Motion: Commissioner Eskelsen moved to approve the request for a site plan 

amendment for completion of Phase 3 of the Tony Divino 
Toyota/Scion Auto Dealership located at 777 West Riverdale Road in 
a C-3 Zone by forwarding a favorable recommendation to the City 
Council.   Commissioner Fleming seconded the motion.    

 
There was no discussion on the motion.   

 
 Call the Question: The motion passed unanimously. 
Mr. Daily said this request will now go to the City Council for consideration during their 
meeting on June 19, 2012.   
 
F.   Discretionary Items 
Chairman Ellis asked for any discretionary items and Commissioner Gailey said there are two 
roads turning into the Toyota dealership on 700 West and he has been cut off several times by 
drivers at this location since the new traffic pattern was created.  Mr. Daily said the state created 
the double turning lanes and over time people will get more educated and it should become safer.  
Commissioner Jones said the road could be striped or painted to show people clearly how to 
merge.  Mr. Daily said the city has jurisdiction over this state owned road and he said at staff 
meeting he will mention this concern and discuss the possibility of additional signage or arrows 
painted in the lanes to make the turn clearer.   
 



 

Riverdale City Planning Commission                                                   3                                                                                   June 12, 2012  

Motion: There being no further business to come before the Planning Commission, 
Commissioner Hilton moved to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Eskelsen 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 
6:52 p.m.   

 
Approved:  July 10, 2012           Attest:  
 
 
 
________________________________                                      __________________________  
Brent Ellis, Chairman                                   Ember Herrick, City Recorder  


